No. 174’0?9?

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/ 2 Q —) 2 =220

From: DFO Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla Circle.

Sub: Diversion of forest land for the construction of Sl.ll’n. Dam
HEP on Satluj river 397-1692 ha. forest land within the
jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, Kotgarh and Karsog
Forest Division HP (online file No.
FP/HP/HYD/31019/2017).

Memo:
Please refer to Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA) O/o

Pr.CCF HP office memo No. Ft.48-3705/2017 (FCA) dated 15.12.2020 on the

subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply given as under:-

1. The bill of NPV is uploaded against additional information detail in online
part-II as well as same has been placed in the proposal folders at page No.
312.

2, This point pertains to your good office please.

The proposal folders / case received vide your memo referred
to above is returned herewith in duplicate for favour of takin
action please.

Encl: As above, Sushﬂzklﬁ@F S,

Diyisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,
Tel. No.01 77-2623412.

g further necessary
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